
TUKWILA POOL METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT 
Meeting of the 

Board of Commissioners 

Kate Kruller, President of the Board Board Members:  Allan Ekberg  Kathy Hougardy
Joe Duffie, Clerk of the Board     Verna Seal     De’Sean Quinn 

Thursday, July 23, 2014, 6:30 PM  RES. # 2015-9 
VALLEY VIEW SEWER DISTRICT CONFERENCE ROOM AT 3460 S 148TH SUITE 100, TUKWILA, WA. 

1. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL
2. APPROVE AGENDA
3. CITIZEN COMMENTS (limited to 4 minutes)
4. CONSENT AGENDA a. Approve past meeting minutes: 6/25/2015

b. Approve Voucher(s)  07-09-2015, 07-14-2015, 07-22-2015
Pg. 5 
Pg. 10 

5. REPORTS a. Commissioners
b. Executive Committee
c. Administrative Director
d. Aquatics Manager
e. Financial Support Services – GDM Financial Solutions

(1) June 30, 2015 Balance Sheet
(2) 2015 Real Estate Tax Proceeds - Budget
(3) 2015 Jan-June Budget vs. Actuals
(4) Update on audit by State Auditor’s Office

f. Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee (TPAC):
(1) TPAC Chair report

Pg. 19 

Pg. 20 
Pg. 22 
Pg. 23 

Pg. 30 
6. BUSINESS ITEMS a. Appendix B: Adopt Revised TPMPD General Operating Policies

1. A motion of the Board of Commissioners of the Tukwila Pool
Metropolitan Park District amending General Operating
Policies.
Why amended; Recommendation to adopt (Appendix A)

TPMPD 312 - Facility Use and Rental Policy
TPMPD 335 - Head Injury, Concussions and Sudden Cardiac

Arrest 
TPMPD 350 - Facility Use Rules 
TPMPD 355 - Sex Offenders 
TPMPD 360 - Pool Contamination Guidelines 

b. TPMPD Governance Change – Appointment of Pro/Con
Committee Members

A-1

A-2
A-4

A-9
A-13
A-16

Pg. 31 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  1



1. Letter from King County Department of Elections: Request 
for Special Election, Acknowledgement of Receipt 

2. Applications for Pro/Con Committees 
3. Recommendations, deadlines 

a. August 4: Select ‘Pro’ group, report back to King 
Country Elections using Pro/Con committee 
appointment form 

b. Submit additional statements per the letter 
 
 
c.  Insurance Matters - Travelers for Boiler Room Policy Name 

Correction 
 
d. WCIA 2015 COMPACT Audit and Annual Review, Supplemental 

Insurance 
      

TPMPD Reference Release Form [Exhibit A] 
 
e. Maintenance and CIP 

TPMPD Board of Commissioners are asked to review and 
prioritize the following activities and projects: 

 
1. Flooring 
2. Natatorium Lighting Replacement 
3. Natatorium Noise Abatement – Material quote 
4. UV water treatment 
Supporting documentation 

 
f. Tukwila School District replaced back of facility paving 
     – photos before / after [Exhibit B] 
     – recommend: Thank you letter to school district 
 
g. Marketing for August Special Event 
       (1) [Exhibit C] August Event – Circus – August 15 
 
h.  Next TPMPD Executive Director Committee meeting is Thursday, 
    August 13, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. at the Tukwila Pool facility located 
    at 4414 S 144th, Tukwila, WA 98168 
 
i. Next TPMPD Board of Commissioners meeting is Thursday, 
    August 27, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. at Valley View Sewer District 
    Conference Room located at 3460 S. 148th Suite 100, Tukwila, 
    WA 98168 

Pg. 32 
 
Pg. 33 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Pg. 34 
 
 
Pg. 35 
 
 
Pg. 43 
 
 
 
 
 
Pg. 44 
Pg. 44 
Pg. 45 
Pg. 45 
Pg. 47 
 
 
Pg. 55 
 
 
 
Pg. 56 

7. MISCELLANEOUS   
8. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  2



The TPMPD Board of Commissioners may recess into Executive Session to consider the employment or dismissal of 
personnel, to review the performance of a public employee, to consult with legal counsel, to consider the position to be 
taken in collective bargaining, to consider acquisition or sale of real estate or other matters per RCW 42.30.110 
9. ADJOURNMENT   

 
 
  

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  3



  
Tukwila Metropolitan Park District 

Mission, Vision, Core Values and Goals 
Mission Statement 

The mission of the Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District is to provide the best run municipal aquatics 
program in the state.  

Vision Statement  
Our vision is to provide a sustainable and efficient pool that exceeds the community’s needs.  

Core Values  
• Programming – Offer programming and public use times that are responsive to the demands of the community 

and contribute to the overall health and wellness of the community. 
• Education – Offer an aquatic education program to teach the lifelong skill of swimming and promote safe 

behaviors in, on and around the water to individuals of all abilities. 
• Dependability/Sustainability – Conduct business in a manner that ensures the community can come to depend 

on aquatics as an available service they can enjoy for generations to come.  
• Atmosphere – We will create an inviting, supportive, and caring atmosphere that community members have 

ownership of and want to be a part of. 
• Partnership – Foster a spirit of collaboration and creativity in order to be prepared to work with other community 

service providers to enhance the services available for community members.  
• Fun – Work at providing fun and enjoyable activities for all ages and abilities  

 
Goals:  

    A. To operate a financial self-sustaining aquatics program. 
a. Develop long term plan 
b. Ensure efficient operations 
c. Capitalize on grants/funding opportunities 
d. Develop business partnerships  

 
  B. To provide a pool that is a safe haven. 

a. Maintain and provide continued training to ensure qualified lifeguards and staff 
b. Ensure a safe and healthy place to recreate and learn 
c. Protect kids 
d. Coordinate water safety education 

 
      C. To be welcoming and inclusive to all. 

a. Create an inviting facility 
b. Address transportation needs 
c. Maintain high performance employees 
d. Eliminate barriers  

 
      D. To maintain and support community involvement in the pool. 

a. Address transportation for kids 
b. Promote swimming within school district(s) physical education programs 
c. Develop regional partnerships 
d. Growing investments  

 
      E. To provide creative and relevant programs 

a. Provide long-term aquatic operations 
b. Deliver swim opportunities to all in the District 
c. Have the best swim team in the state 
d. Offer free open swim – community swim  

 
      F. To provide annual performance reporting to the community. 
 
      G. Continue to review governance.  
 
 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  4



TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT 
 

June 25, 2015 6:30 p.m.  
VALLEY VIEW SEWER DISTRICT CONFERENCE ROOM 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board President Kruller called the Regular Meeting of the Tukwila Metropolitan Park District (MPD) to 
order at 6:37 p.m.  
 
TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT COMMISSIONERS 
 
Joe Duffie, Verna Seal, Allan Ekberg, Kathy Hougardy, De’Sean Quinn, Kate Kruller. 
 
MOVED BY SEAL, SECONDED BY EKBERG TO EXCUSE QUINN, HOUGARDY AND DUFFIE. 
MOTION CARRIED 3-0.  
 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVES 

 
Dave Perkins, Aquatics Manager, Kim McCoy Administrative Director, Brian Snure, Attorney.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
MOVED BY SEAL, SECONDED BY EKBERG TO CHANGE THE ORDER OF THE AGENDA AND 
HEAR THE FINANCIAL REPORT AS ITEM 5 A IN THE CONSENT AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS (Limited to 4 minutes) 
 
There were no citizen comments 
 
Board President Kruller recognized Jon Mah, the newest member of the TPAC Committee, was in the 
audience tonight. 
 
Commissioner Duffie joined the meeting at 6:49 p.m. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
a. Approval of Minutes: 4/30/2015 
b. Approval of Vouchers: 5-11-2015, 5-14-2015, 5-22-2015  
 
MOVED BY SEAL, SECONDED BY DUFFIE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA AS WRITTEN. 
MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
REPORTS 
 
a. Financial support Services  
 

Alan Dance touched on some of the highlights of his report in the packet. He went over the monetary 
situation and accounts. On page 20, item 4, he pointed out the revenue from taxes has peaked. 
Payroll is the greatest expense, but it is within budget. The TPMPD owns the pool, but leases the 
land from the school district and this is an expense accounted for in the summary of expenses. 
Overall, the financial health of the pool is good.  

 
 
 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  5



 
b. Commissioner Report- 
 
 Commissioner Seal reported that pool is operating well and that she and her friends are once again 
 enjoying the pool. 
 

Board President Kruller along with Mr. Dance and Mr. McCoy attended the State Washington Audit 
Office’s Entrance Conference for an audit that was underway with the pool. No audit had been done 
since the beginning of the Pool Park District, so the auditors wanted to go back four years. Alan 
Dance will be overseeing and is the point man for audits from here forward.  
 

c. Executive Committee Meeting-  
  

 Commissioners Duffie and Ekberg attended the meeting where regulation and policies were 
 discussed. 

 
 
d.  Administrative Director-  
 
 Mr. McCoy reported that the pump has been repaired and the air ducts cleaned which has helped the 

HVAC. The fire alarm is in the queue, should be up and working within 30 days. Also, he is looking at 
more sound abatement at the pool to quiet the noise. The lighting at the pool is aging and will need 
replacing. He is looking at Seattle City Light’s rebate programs to see if there are some good deals 
for replacement. He also attended several classes throughout the month on records management.  

 
 Mr. McCoy also met with WICA for the Human Resource Audit. Staff is receiving training on how to 

use Rec1. 
 
e. Aquatics Manager-  
  
 Mr. Perkins reported that things are going well. There are 140 children registered for swim lessons 

and he is hopeful for additional sign ups as the summer goes on. More staff is being hired as needed. 
He is working on the fall preview for insertion in the Park and Recreation Guide. Also, he is looking 
into selling items, i.e., beverages and snacks, at the pool. The School District will be doing the 
mowing and edging of the lawn at no charge to the pool. Mr. Perkins is assisting with research on 
noise abatement.  

  
f. Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee (TPAC): 
  Agenda and minutes  
  Chairperson report-  
 

 Sheri Barr, Co-Chair of TPAC reported that the last meeting was a working meeting. The Pirates of 
the Pool event was very successful, as was the Dive On event. The next event is July 18th, Cardboard 
Boat Building and more volunteers are needed.  

 
BUSINESS ITEMS 

 
a.  A motion of the Board of Commissioners of the Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 adopting General Operating Policies. 

 
TPMPD 312 - Facility Use Rental TPMPD Form Rental Application  
TPMPD 330 - Non-Discrimination 
TPMPD 335 - Head Injury, Concussions and Sudden Cardiac Arrest 
TPMPD 350 - Facility Use Rules  
TPMPD 355 - Sex Offenders 

  
MOVED BY SEAL, SECONDED BY DUFFIE TO APPROVE THE GENERAL OPERATING POLICIES. 
MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  6



 
b. Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District Governance Change 

 
1. Resolution Concerning Governance Change 
2. Ballot Issue Explanatory Statement 
3. Pro/Con Statements Advertisement 
4. King County Elections Cost Estimates for Nov. 2015 and Feb. 2016 
 

The Board agrees that the vote should be put on the ballot in November. The explanatory statement 
for the ballot is limited to 250 words.  
 
Mr. Snure encouraged advertising the openings for the Pro and Con Committees in the newspaper, 
through the website, at the pool or any other means of attracting the public to volunteer their time in 
this effort. 
 
Commissioner Seal read into the record Commissioner Quinn’s statement on the Change of 
Governance: 
  
“I am sorry I am unable to attend tonight’s meeting to provide my input on this very important decision 
that is before us. Before us is discussion and consideration of a resolution to place a proposition on 
the November ballot to authorize a change of governance of the Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park 
District. In 2011, the City Council was faced with making budget decisions that impacted the 
operations of the Tukwila Pool, we were 2 years into a down economy and this was one of the 
significant decisions before us. I had only been on the City Council for three years when the 
recommendation was brought before us to close the pool. However, as one council member, I have 
worked with Metropolitan Parks Districts in the region in the past in my work for King County and I 
knew that other jurisdictions preserved forward thrust pools in the past by forming a Metropolitan Park 
District and I thought we, as a council, had more options than to simply close the pool. Forming a 
Park District made sense as a viable option. Key members of the community stepped up to work very 
hard to inform the voters that the pool is a great community asset. 
 
I thank them unequivocally for that work. I also thank the voters who successfully passed the 
measure as they are the ultimate decision makers. Exercising democracy by the willingness to 
evaluate both sides of the issue and making a decision based on the information available. Today’s 
deliberation offers that same opportunity for the voters and it is why I support passing this resolution. I 
know my commitment to the success of the pool and the value of always focusing on ensuring the 
pool remains community pool. I understand the responsibility and am prepared to continue to serve in 
our current capacity. However, I understand my responsibility also includes placing this before the 
voters of the City of Tukwila 4 years after the original formation to allow the community to express its 
choice.” De’Sean Quinn 
 
Board President Kruller read into the record Commissioner Hougardy’s letter on the Change of 
Governance: 
 
“Fellow Commissioners, 
I am writing to express support regarding the change of governance for the Tukwila Pool Metropolitan 
Park District from City Council Members serving in an ex officio capacity, to an elected board of five 
commissioners. I am also in support of both the change of governance and the election of officers to 
be on the November 2015 ballot. If I were able to be at the TPMPD meeting on Thursday, June 25th, 
I would vote ‘yes’ for both items. Please read my comments into the minutes at the meeting this 
week. Sincerely, Kathy Hougardy, TPMPD Board Member” 
 
Commissioner Seal is in favor of the change, but would like to ensure the gender only swims 
continue.  
 
 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  7



Commissioner Duffie feels this change is a good idea, but hopes citizens will get behind the pool and 
serve it well. 
 
Commissioner Ekberg stated “that as a Metropolitan Park District Board Member when the issue of 
governance came before us from the very beginning, I considered it a noble cause to pursue in order 
to fulfill one of the strategic objectives of the City of Tukwila and to empower our citizens. That being 
said, I recognized it from the beginning, before the Metropolitan Park District, citizens were engaged 
in bringing the vote occur [sic] that got the Metropolitan Park District enabled and started. I consider 
that democracy in action. What we’re taking tonight is another step towards democracy in action in 
establishing an independent governing body for the Metropolitan Park District. I too have spoken here 
this evening and have written notes and have championed this pool remaining a community pool. It 
serves the citizens of Tukwila first and citizens who visit Tukwila second, in my thinking and I think 
that’s what we’re doing at this point in time. With that comment, I would like to say that I support the 
change in governance and I would vote in favor of this motion.” 
 
Board President Kruller said that she is a supporter of the pool and it gives her joy to have the pool 
for all citizens. Citizen involvement has been great all along and it is common sense to move to a 
self-managed pool by the citizens. She is in support of this ballot. 
 
MOVED BY SEAL, SECONDED BY DUFFIE TO HAVE RESOLUTION 2015-8 READ BY TITLE 
ONLY. MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF TUKWILA POOL METROPOLITAN 
PARK DISTRICT, PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THE 
DISTRICT AT THE GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD WITHIN THE DISTRICT ON NOVEMBER 
3, 2015, OF A PROPOSITION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN THE COMPOSITIONS OF THE 
GOVERNING BOARD, CALLING FOR A SPECIAL FILING PERIOD AND CREATING FIVE 
COMMISSIONER POSITIONS. 
 
MOVED BY DUFFIE, SECONDED BY SEAL TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION AS READ. 
MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
MOVED BY SEAL, SECONDED BY EKBERG TO APPROVE THE BALLOT ISSUE 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT FOUND IN THE PACKET. MOTION CARRIED 4-0. 
 
Commissioner Ekberg stated that in the last line of the statement it reads “that if approved by voters, 
it goes on through November 2015 election” and end the sentence there to avoid being redundant.  
 
The Board agreed to a change in the statement to read “that is approved by voters it goes on through 
November 2015.” The Tukwila City Council Members would be replaced by this independent 
governing board. 
 
Proposition 1 in the packet for the election needs a contact person and Board President Kruller 
volunteered to be that contact and her phone number is 206-853-9330. 
 
Commissioner Seal volunteered to be the contact for citizens who choose to be on the Pro or Con 
Statement Committees with the date of July 17th as the deadline to apply. She will provide her email 
and phone number.  
 
Mr. McCoy will handle the advertising of the openings of the Pro and Con Committees for the ballot 
notices. He will put notices on the website, at the pool and in the paper. 
 

c.   For informational purposes: 
(1) Travelers EnergyMax 21 Equipment Insurance  
 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  8



Mr. McCoy said the insurance is self explanatory with the information in the packet. He will see that 
the entity name it contains is spelled correctly to read Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District. 

d. Marketing for July Special Event
(1) July Cardboard Duct Tape Races

e. Next TPMPD Executive Committee meeting is Thursday, July 9, 2015 at 5:30 p.m. at the Tukwila
Pool facility located at 4414 S 144th, Tukwila, WA 98168

f. Next TPMPD Board of Commissioners meeting is Thursday, July 23, 2015 at  6:30 p.m. at
Valley View Sewer District, Conference Room located at 3460 S. 148th Suite 100, Tukwila,
WA 981688.

MISCELLANEOUS 

 None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The TPMPD Board of Commissioners may recess into Executive Session to consider the employment or 
dismissal of personnel, to review the performance of a public employee, to consult with legal counsel, to 
consider the position to be taken in collective bargaining, to consider acquisition or sale of real estate or 
other matters per RCW 42.30.110.1g  

Board President Kruller called the executive session at 8:14 p.m. to last until 8:30 p.m. There was a time 
extension of an additional 10 minutes. 

Board President Kruller reconvened the meeting at 8:40 p.m. 

Item 5g. was added to the agenda regarding a conversion of pay model from hourly to salary and also in 
regard to an extension of Mr. McCoy’s term of employment and putting him on salary rather than an 
hourly wage.  

MOVED BY SEAL, SECONDED BY DUFFIE TO EXTEND THE CONTRACT FOR KIM MCCOY TO 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 WITH THE TERMS REMAINING THE SAME WITH THE EXCEPTION THAT 
COMPENSATION WILL BE ON A SALARY BASIS RATE RATHER THAN AN HOURLY WITH THE 
BENEFITS TO REMAIN THE SAME. MOTION CARRIED 4-0.  

Mr. Perkins would like to hire an assistant manager. Board President Kruller stated that by consensus of 
the Board, he has approval to hire an assistant manager provided this falls within his budget for the pool. 

ADJOURNMENT 

8:43 p.m. MOVED BY DUFFIE, SECONDED BY SEAL THAT THE TUKWILA METROPOLITAN PARK 
DISTRICT MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED 5-0. 

Kate Kruller, President, Board of Commissioners 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  9



Aquatic Manager Report 
Dave Perkins 
July 23, 2015 

1. We have 203 students in lessons for this session.
2. We are averaging 13 kinds from Camp Tukwilly per week.
3. We are hiring 4 new staff at the pool to fill holes in the schedule due to staff going on vacations.
4. Also with this increase we will be expanding the amount of lessons we will be offering in the

mornings, evenings and weekends.
5. Evening aerobic classes are continuing to rise. We are averaging about 10 per class now.
6. Cardboard races went well. We had 11 boats plus the lifeguard boat that sunk immediately.
7. We have had 3 times to close the pool for a few hours due to contaminations this week.

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  10



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  11



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  12



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  13



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  14



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  15



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  16



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  17



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  18



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  19



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  20



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  21



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  22



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  23



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  24



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  25



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  26



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  27



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  28



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  29



INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM
Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

TO: Tukwila Pool MPD Board President

FROM: Vanessa  Zaputil, Tukwila Pool Advisory Committee Chair

DATE: July 16, 2015

SUBJECT: TPAC Committee Chair's Report 

ISSUE
Summary of the July TPAC Meeting held at Tukwila Community Center

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND
Meeting date July 11,  2015  *(Note meeting was canceled due to lack of quorum and renamed 
work session)

DISCUSSION

1.Policy Discussion. Members discussed and provided input and revisions to proposed policies:
▪ TPMPD Employee Handbook 

Highlights of input include:
▪ Covered Parts 8-10
▪ Personal Technology Usage
▪ Employee Conduct

TPAC completed reviewing the Handbook and has planned a short meeting on July 27, when
a quorum can be established,  for  the purpose of  entertaining a motion to forward on TPAC's
recommended edits to the Commission.

TPAC /July  2015  Chair report

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  30



 
SUBJECT: Governance Change – Appointment of Pro/Con Committee Members 
 
 
ISSUE 
Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District Governance Change 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Cost of inclusion in November elections; voters’ pamphlet publication 
 
BACKGROUND 
As part of its forward-looking considerations on governance, the Board of Commissioners of the 
TPMPD has begun the process of putting the matter to a vote of the citizens of Tukwila, to be 
scheduled for the November elections. Resolution 2015-8 resulted in submission to King County 
Elections of what will be Proposition 1 for the ballot, and listed in the voters’ pamphlet. 
 
DISCUSSION 
A letter dated July 7, 2015 was received by Kate Kruller from the King County Department of 
Elections, entitled: 
    RE: Request for Special Election, Acknowledgement of Receipt 
 
Required actions and deadlines are listed in the letter. 
 
ACTION 
Staff recommends, per the letter, that the board arrange to submit no later than 4:30 p.m. on 
each of the following dates: 
• August 4: the Pro/con committee appointment form 
• August 7: the Explanatory statement 
• August 13: Pro/con statements 
• August 17: Pro/con rebuttal statements 

 
 
 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  31



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  32



TO:  Tukwila Pool MPD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Verna Seal, Commissioner 
 
DATE:  July 22, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Governance Change – Appointment of “Pro” and “Con” Committee 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The TPMPD Board needs to appoint a “Pro” and “Con” committee for the upcoming vote on a 
change of governance for the TPMPD board of directors.  The community was notified by 
postings at the pool, an article in the Tukwila Reporter, and other various communication 
methods that interested individuals should contact me no later than July 20, 2015. 
 
As of the close of business on July 20, 2015 I had two individuals apply for the “Pro 
Committee.”  Those individuals are: 
 
 Jacque Carroll 
 Diane Myers 
 
As of the close of business on July 20, 2015 no one applied for the “Con Committee.” 
 
I recommend that the board call for additional committee members for the Pro Committee at the 
July 23 MPD Board of Directors meeting as well as nominations for the “Con Committee.”  If no 
additional individuals are nominated I recommend that Jacque Carroll and Diane Meyers be 
appointed to the “Pro Committee.”    
 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  33



 
SUBJECT: Insurance Matters - Travelers 
 
 
ISSUE 
Correction to Travelers EnergyMax 21 Equipment Insurance policy 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 
 
BACKGROUND 
Travelers Insurance provided us a policy, reported at the June 2015 meeting, providing 
insurance coverage for our Boiler Room and associated equipment. It was noted that the name 
of our organization was given on said policy as: TUKWIL POOL METROPOLITAN PARK. We have 
requested they change that to: TUKWILA POOL METROPOLITAN PARK DISTRICT. April Smith, of 
Anderson and Black Insurance, now out of Lynnwood, WA, said she will take care of this, and 
send us a copy of our policy with the correct name.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
 
ACTION 
Information only 
 
 
 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  34



 
SUBJECT: Insurance Matters – WCIA 2015 COMPACT Audit, Annual Review, 
Supplemental Insurance 
 
 
ISSUE 
Washington Cities Insurance Authority (WCIA) conducted an audit of personnel and human 
resources policies for TPMPD on July 2, 2015. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 
 
BACKGROUND 
WCIA requires annual audits of its membership. This year their focus is HR. They requested that 
we respond to an online questionnaire, which Dave Perkins and Kim McCoy did. At the 
conclusion of the audit they asked that the TPMPD obtain a signed release/waiver from each 
job applicant to perform background and references. 
 
Also, it was recommended we consider adding Crime and Fidelity Supplemental Insurance 
coverage. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The WCIA Annual Review and Audit contains a good deal of insurance coverage information for 
the TPMPD, available for review. In addition, Chip McKenna, Sr. Risk Management 
Representative with WCIA, provided a form that meets the requirements. A copy of the form 
adapted to our organization follows the WCIA Annual Review and Audit paperwork. 
 
ACTION 
Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners order adoption and use of the TPMPD 
Reference Release Form. 
 
President Kate Kruller recommends that we await feedback from the City of Tukwila to learn how they 
obtained insurance coverage for Crime and Fidelity matters before we make a decision on that aspect of 
the WCIA’s recommendation. 
 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  35



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  36



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  37



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  38



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  39



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  40



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  41



TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  42



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 

TPMPD 
REFERENCE RELEASE FORM 

Issued: 7/2015 
 

 
 I certify that the information given by me to Tukwila Pool Metropolitan Park District 
(TPMPD) is true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I understand that, if employed, my 
providing false or misleading information may result in my immediate dismissal. 
 
 I further certify that I am not engaged in any outside activity or business that could be 
considered in conflict with TPMPD’s interest or those of its clients, nor will I become engaged 
in such activity or business if employed. 
 
 I authorize TPMPD to solicit information regarding my character, general reputation, 
credit, previous employment, and similar background information, and to contact any and all 
references I have given on my application. I hereby release all parties and persons connected 
with any such request for information from all claims, liabilities, and damages for any reason 
arising out of the furnishing of such information. If employed, I release TPMPD from any 
liability for future references it may provide regarding my work history. 
 
 In consideration of my employment, I agree that my employment and compensation can 
be terminated with or without cause, and with or without notice at any time, at the option of 
either TPMPD or myself. I understand that no representative of TPMPD, other than the 
Administrative Director, has any authority to enter into any agreement for employment for any 
specified period of time, or to make any agreement contrary to the foregoing. 
 
 If employed, I further agree that if TPMPD advances any paid leave before it has been 
accrued, or advances or loans me any money during the course of my employment, or if I lose, 
damage, or fail to return any of TPMPD’s property, TPMPD is authorized to deduct from my 
wages sufficient funds to repay such loans or advances or to replace its property. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Applicant - Please Print Name 
 
______________________________________ Date _______________ 
Applicant’s Signature   
 
        
 
 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  43



Maintenance and CIP 
 
TPMPD Board of Commissioners are asked to review and prioritize the following activities and projects: 
 
Background: The Tukwila Pool Metropolitan District has a number of upcoming maintenance and Capital 
Improvement Projects it must address to sustain operations.  As the projects are identified, they need to 
be prioritized.  
 
Discussion: Any pool has regular maintenance tasks (such as replacing lighting from time to time – and 
taking advantage of energy & cost savings where feasible), environmental improvements (such as noise 
abatement in an echo-rich environment), and water safety/water quality improvements (such as UV 
water treatment – effective against cryptosporidium). These tasks need to be sequenced for 
implementation.  Staff needs direction on prioritizing the projects. Commissioners and management are 
asked to review the options and recommendations. 
 

1. Flooring 

The flooring at the pool is in need either 
of conditioning in order to increase the 
coefficient of friction (to make it easier to 
walk without slipping when surface is 
wet); or replacement by a surface which 
better meets that condition. 

Aquatics Manager Dave Perkins is running 
a test in the men's lifeguard (private) 
shower room to see if a surface treatment 
of the existing floor will provide needed 
traction. If so, then we may recommend 
extension of said treatment to the rest of 
the pool walkways. If not, then other 
options will be explored. 

One additional shortcoming of the current 
surface is how quickly it shows dirt, and 
how much labor is required to clean it up. 

Dave has expressed the view that this is a 
very high priority need. 

 

2. Natatorium (or whole facility) Lighting 
Replacement 

40% of the lighting fixtures in the 
swimming pool area have one or more 
fluorescent tubes which either are out or 
which are quite dim, or flickering. A few 
fixtures go off and on from time to time, 
or flicker. A quote on labor to simply 

replace the existing fluorescent tubes for 
the natatorium was received for just 
under $5,000. This needs to be done 
approximately every four to six years, and 
some fixtures need wholesale 
replacement. 

There is also a need for additional lighting 
for safety reasons above the deep end of 
the pool. At some point when the water is 
drained from the pool for major 
maintenance, it will be advisable to add 
underwater lighting back into the pool, as 
it had in the past, but that is not part of 
this current proposal. 

Seattle City Light (SCL) is offering rebates 
and other incentives to convert from 
conventional lighting systems to low-
wattage technology such as LEDs (light-
emitting diode). Debbi White of SCL came 
out to evaluate the lighting for our facility. 
By replacing the natatorium fluorescent 
lighting with LED lights, we can save over 
42,000 kilowatt hours per year in 
electrical usage. If we replace the majority 
of the lights throughout the facility, that 
figure rises to 70,000 kWh/yr. 

Electricity savings alone (not factoring in 
rebates) are estimated at $5200 per year. 
Also, LEDs tend to last longer - with a 10 
to 20 year lifecycle, depending upon the 
items chosen, which means only one or 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  44



two replacements over the course of 20 
years, rather than four or five, cutting 
labor costs significantly. 

SCL recommends we work with Seattle's 
Lighting Design Lab, whose staff can help 
us put together a short list of contractors, 
and evaluate proposed solutions. 
Together, a replacement approach that 
makes sense for our pool would be 
designed. 

Again, with 40% of the fixtures now giving 
suboptimal performance, this is a real 
need.  

3. Natatorium Noise Abatement – Material
quote ($11k, need estimate of labor for
installation)

Anyone who has participated in one of the
special events at the pool understands
just how loud an environment it is. The
hard surfaces of the walls, ceilings, and
the sonic reflectivity of the water surface
itself compound to sustain long-lasting
echoes.

If one takes a look at the walls to the
south and the west, and less noticeably to
the east, it is evident that the walls were
formerly covered over in large part with
sound reducing materials. When said
materials were removed, we do not know.

A lifeguard calls out instructions to a child
who is running, or to a swimmer in the
water who needs correction. The child
cannot understand the instructions, nor
can the swimmer discern the warning. The
sonic environment itself is a safety hazard.

Looking at the ceiling, we have 48 sound-
absorbing panels, each 2'x4', hung in
parallel above the lap lanes of the pool.
Isn't that enough? An engineering analysis
shows that we would need about 490
such panels. Placing them all in parallel
will not do it, as a simple parallel
placement still allows for standing sound

waves. There needs to be an offsetting of 
the panels - placement of many, typically, 
at 90 degrees from the others. 

However, rather than figuring out how to 
put that many panels up in the ceiling 
with a pool full of water, the easier way is 
to follow the original sound-abatement 
design, and place panels, this time 4'x8' 
(four times the surface area of the ceiling 
panels) along the walls. Carpenters can 
bolt individual panels to the walls, or long 
cables can be run from side-to-side, and 
the panels threaded through the eyelets 
in the corners. There are many choices of 
colors. The material is long lasting, and 
can handle the moist and corrosive 
environment of a swimming facility. 

Implementation will serve to cut the life-
span of echoing vocalizations, rendering 
words intelligible once again. The child 
now understands the guard's instructions 
to slow to a walk (whether or not he 
chooses to obey), and the swimmer 
understands she needs to move away 
from the landing area of the diving board. 

Also, during events, people will have a 
good idea what the announcer is saying. 
Announcers, and audiences, like that. For 
swim meets and synchronized swimming 
events, people may be able to discern the 
names of the swimmers as they are given. 

A side idea as well is to install a 
loudspeaker system for the pool - but 
noise abatement must be done before 
that will be of good effect. 

4. UV Water Treatment

Many pools have installed UV (Ultraviolet)
treatment systems over the past 30 years.
Such systems have a number of benefits.
UV light destroys the combined chlorine
(also known as chloramines) that form in
water from the reaction of bather-
introduced chemicals and chlorine. Such
chemicals "produce the unpleasant odor

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  45



sometimes encountered in a pool, cause 
'red-eye' and skin irritation, cloudy water, 
and can also attack the steel structure of 
the pool buildings." 
(http://www.aquaticspecialtyservices.com
/uv_treatment_systems.html) 

UV light also disinfects water. Though 
chlorine is still required, the amount 
required can often be dramatically 
reduced. 

The proper choice of UV treatment can 
provide excellent water quality and a 
more pleasant bathing environment 

It can neutralize cryptospiridium parvum, 
a one-celled parasite which can cause 
diarrhea, dehydration, stomach cramps, 
an upset stomach, or a fever, and which 
can be particularly damaging to people 
with autoimmune disorders. 

Cryptosporidiosis (often called 'crypto') is 
a disease spread by contact with infected 
fecal material. A properly chosen UV 
water treatment system can inactivate 
99% of cryptospiridium, as well as similar 
microscopic material. 

The right UV system would treat all of the 
water running through the filtration 
system, and be placed immediately before 
chlorine is added to the water system. 

A system suitable for our pool would cost 
approximately $35,000. There would be 
additional costs for installation into our 
present system. 

The UV lamps would need replacing, and 
the unit serviced on a semi-annual to 
annual basis, to the tune of $2500 to 
$4000 per year. They do not require daily 
maintenance. 

Several local pools have such systems.

Recommendation: Whatever Staff is recommending 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  46



THE SMART BUSINESS PROGRAM for Seattle City Light Coupon #

Project Information & Activity Log use only ---> EMS date: 7/15/15
Analyst: Debbi White

      Customer Information   Facility & Contractor Information

Business Name: Account #: 1797237 254090
Address: Facility Primary Use: indoor swimming pool

Contact Name: Gross Sq. Ft. 15754
Contact phone: Conditioned Sq Ft. 15754

Contact Email: Contractor:

Owner Name: Contractor Phone:
Owner Phone: Contractor Email:

Owner Email: Contact Name:

Alternative Phone:

Heating & Cooling: Enter Floor Area Served (sq.ft.):
Heating Cooling

Electric Resistance -  15,754      This project does NOT include BPA-T12 Replacements.
Gas 15,754  If the project does include BPA-T12 replacements, please place a copy of

Oil the Survey and Rebate Form in a folder for use in September BPA reporting.

Heat Pump

Steam SCL Estimated Annual Savings: - kWh/year

DATE ACTIVITY
07/15/15

SB - ver. C (2014) 080714bs

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District

conducted survey at owner's request.  

Tukwila Metropolitan Pool
4400 S. 144th St; Tukwila 98168
KimMcCoy

kmccoy@tukwilapool.org

206-432-7550

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  47

mailto:kmccoy@tukwilapool.org
mailto:kmccoy@tukwilapool.org


Coupon #:  

THE SMART BUSINESS PROGRAM - for customers who fall under the SCL Small Business Electric Rate Enter information into the green cells.

Survey and Rebate Form total cost per kWh: 0 SCL Rebate Amount: -$              
Annual Savings: 5,201.79$      

Project Name: Tukwila Metropolitan Pool Cost with tax : -$              
Service Address: 4400 S. 144th St; Tukwila 98168 Out of Pocket Cost: -$              
Account Number: 1797237 254090 Payback (years): 0.0

Survey Date: ROI:

A. Standard Rebate Measures
Location  Existing Lighting  Proposed Lighting Estimated Estimated Rebates Costs

operating Qty Style Watts Type Qty Measure Watts Type Savings Per Unit Uncapped without tax
hrs/yr (menu) Code (menu) kWh/Yr Totals* (line by line)

1 -   
2 -   
3 -   

Standard Rebate Subtotals: 0 0 -   -$    -$              

R
ow

07/15/15 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  48



THE SMART BUSINESS PROGRAM - for customers who fall under the SCL Small Business Electric Rate Enter information into the green cells.

Survey and Rebate Form total cost per kWh:  0 SCL Rebate Amount: -$              
Annual Savings: 5,201.79$      

Project Name: Tukwila Metropolitan Pool Cost with tax : -$              
Service Address: 4400 S. 144th St; Tukwila 98168 Out of Pocket Cost: -$              

B. Custom Measures (Measures with no standard rebate available or less than required hours.)
Estimated Estimated Rebates Costs

R
ow

Location hrs/yr Qty Style

(See Comment.
Use menu for 

T12s.)

Watts Type
(menu)

Qty Description

(eg, "PAR38 LED Fixt")

Watts "LO" = 
lamp-only
"HW" = 

Hard 
Wired

Savings
kWh/yr

Totals 
Prior to 

Project- Level 
Caps*

without tax

1 Natatorium 5200 35 4L 4ft T5 HO 234 Fluor 42,588  -$   
2 Natatorium 5200 2 cfl in rec. can 26 Fluor 270  -$   
3 Lobby 5200 10 2x2 U tube T8 56 Fluor 2,912  -$   
4 men's locker room 5200 23 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 6,698  -$   
5 women's locker room 5200 23 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 6,698  -$   
6 family room 1 5200 2 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 582  -$   
7 family room 2 5200 2 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 582  -$   
8 meeting room 5200 2 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 582  -$   
9 janitorial room 1000 4 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 224  -$   

10 electrical room 1000 2 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 112  -$   
11 filter room 5200 2 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 582  -$   
12 boiler room 5200 8 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 2,330  -$   
13 back office / storage 5200 9 2L 4ft T8 56 Fluor 2,621  -$   
14 -   -$   
15 exterior walls 4368 5 cfl wall pack 42w 45 Fluor 983  -$   
16 exterior walls 4368 4 2L 4ft T5 HO 117 Fluor 2,044  -$   
17 lighting for flag 4368 1 cfl wall pack 42w 45 Fluor 197  -$   
18 above west door 4368 1 wall mnt cfl fixt 23 Fluor 100  -$   

Custom Measure Subtotals: 135 0 70,105  -$  -$   

C. Project Totals: Quantity Savings Funding Cost
prior to tax and cost-based funding cap 70,105   -$   -$   

with tax and project-level funding cap 0 70,105  -$             -$   

** Asterisks in the left-most column indicate an 70% cap has affected funding.

* Funding of Custom Measures does not exceed 70% of Custom Measure costs.  Funding of the total project does not exceed 70% of the total project cost (cap reflected in second row of Section C.)

Assumed Cost of electricity: 0.0742$                /kWh

For SCL use only latest revision: 7/15/2015

 Existing Lighting Fixtures  Proposed Lighting Fixtures

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  49



THE SMART BUSINESS PROGRAM - for customers who fall under the SCL Small Business Electric Rate Enter information into the green cells.

Survey and Rebate Form total cost per kWh:  0 SCL Rebate Amount: -$              
Annual Savings: 5,201.79$      

Project Name: Tukwila Metropolitan Pool Cost with tax : -$              
Service Address: 4400 S. 144th St; Tukwila 98168 Out of Pocket Cost: -$              

  BPA Project Savings, kWh/yr Phase: EMA: Debbi White
 This project does NOT include BPA-T12 Replacements.

SB - ver. C (2014) 080714bs

70,105               Preliminary

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  50



Coupon Number: 0

THE SMART BUSINESS PROGRAM (must be assigned by SCL before work begins)

Rebate Coupon
To request a Smart Business rebate from Seattle City Light (SCL), complete this Rebate Coupon
and fax it to (206) 684-4220.  Contractors must also send SCL a completed Survey & Rebate form.

Business Name Tukwila Metropolitan Pool

Business Address 4400 S. 144th St; Tukwila 98168

Owner Name Tukwila Metropolitan Park District Phone 0

Contact Name KimMcCoy  Phone 206-432-7550

Contractor Name 0 Phone 0

Seattle City Light Use Only:
Rebate Requested from Worksheet SCL Authorized Rebate:

Authorized by: Date:

Seattle City Light ("SCL") will review the Building Owner’s ("Owner") rebate request coupon ("Request") and determine 
whether the installed efficiency products qualify for the rebate.  If the installed efficiency products qualify, SCL will mail the 
appropriate rebate within thirty (30) days of SCL’s receipt of the Request.  By signing this Request and accepting any 
rebate, Owner (1) shall comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, codes, ordinances, regulations, and requirements
in the design, installation, and disposal of materials associated with conservation measures, including all building energy and
 accessibility codes, and compliance with procedures specified by SCL for the Smart Business Rebate Program; and (2) acknowledges 
and agrees that (a )SCL has not and does not make any representations or promises with respect to the efficiency products, the
energy consumption, and/or energy savings from the installed efficiency products; and (b) SCL MAKES NO IMPLIED OR 
EXPRESS WARRANTIES REGARDING THIS PROGRAM ITS POLICIES, PROCEDURES, INSPECTIONS AND/OR 
ANY OWNER INSTALLED EFFICIENCY PRODUCTS, AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Owner certifies that all information provided herein is true and correct.  Owner acknowledges and accepts SCL's 
right to inspect the installed efficiency products listed on the attached Rebate Worksheet.  Owner acknowledges 
that the Rebate Program is a limited offer and subject to the availability of funds, and that rebate amounts may be
subject to change.

Signature of Business Owner Date

Printed Name of Business Owner 

Business Owner’s Mailing Address 

SB - ver. C (2014) 080714bs

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  51



THE SMART BUSINESS PROGRAM

Assignment of Payment Form
This form must be completed for Seattle City Light to issue rebate funds directly to the contractor.

A. Customer Information

Business Name

Business Address 

Owner Name Phone

Rebate Coupon # 

The Smart Business Program rebate funds belong to the individual business owner.  The
individual business owner may direct Seattle City Light to issue the rebate check to the 
contractor listed below.

B. Contractor Information

Payee Name

Mailing Address City State Zip

C. Customer Signature

Signature of Business Owner Date

Printed Name of Business Owner

Confirmed By

Date

To be 
C

om
pleted 

by S
C

L

0

Tukwila Metropolitan Pool

4400 S. 144th St; Tukwila 98168

Tukwila Metropolitan Park District 0

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  52



NetWell Noise Control
Soundproofing Treatments, Sound Panels and Related Acoustical Consulting Services
18525 37th Avenue North ~ Minneapolis, MN 55446
1-800-638-9355 ~ Fax 763-694-8908
email help@controlnoise.com
web: www.controlnoise.com

July 9, 2015

Request for Quote 
Prepared by Mark Rustad ~ Sound Consultant ~

Your REVISED Request for Quote on the soundproofing project we discussed by phone is as follows.  Per 
your request, we have swapped out the VET Baffle previously quoted, to go instead with the wall mounted 
VET Panel. 

Freight:   Shipping is FOB plant shipping dock to dock.   Add $70 for a lift gate.

Terms:  Orders come by phone to 1-800-638-9355, or they can be emailed back or faxed to 763-694-8909.  
We accept all major credit cards, prepayments, and ACH transfers.   Credit applications required for those 
seeking net 30 day terms upon approval. 

Prepared For Kim McCoy / REVISED

Contact Kim McCoy

Phone (206) 432-7550

Email kmccoy@tukwilapool.org

Date July 9, 2015

Consultant Mark Rustad

Product:  VET Panel 
Treatment:   Wall Mount
Size:  4' wide x 8' tall
Thickness:  2"
Color:  White
Edge:  Heat Sealed
Mount:  Grommets
Count:  90
Unit Price:  $108
Total  $9720
Sales Tax:  $0
Freight:  $985
Delivered Price:  $10,705 

Page 1 of 2

7/21/2015mhtml:file://C:\Users\KMcCoy\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Fi...
TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  53



Advise back on any questions related to your project.  Orders come by phone to 1-800-638-9355.  We look 
forward to working with you and resolving your acoustic issues! 

NetWell Testimonials.docx

18525 37th Avenue N Minneapolis, Minnesota 55446 United States (800) 638-9355 
If you no longer wish to receive our emails, click the link below: 
Unsubscribe

 Quote Date: July 9, 2015 
 Quoted by:  Mark Rustad

Page 2 of 2

7/21/2015mhtml:file://C:\Users\KMcCoy\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Fi...
TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  54



Tukwila Pool northside pavement: Before (broken up) and after (fresh blacktop) 

The waste disposal area behind the pool is shared by Foster High School and Tukwila Pool. 
The ‘Before’ photos were taken April 21, 2015, and the blacktop had deteriorated further since. 

The Tukwila School District made the repairs early in July, 2015 

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  55



tukwil
a

the

  EVERY  3rd
 SATURDAY 

the

Tukwila Pool   206 267 2350    4414 S 144th St    tukwilapool.org

SATURDAY
AUG 15

Free W
ash

-of
f T

att
oos

Octopus Ring Toss

Cl ow ns,B
al

lo
ons,Candy

TPMPD BoC Packet July 23, 2015 Page  |  56


	02 TPMPD Board Meeting of June 25, 2015 Revised KSGK
	CALL TO ORDER
	CONSENT AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA


	03 Voucher for TPMPD Special District 2118993 KSGK 07072015
	04 Voucher for TPMPD Special District 3743-15  KSGK 07132015
	05 TPMPD Voucher Approval  1428143  KSGK 07202015
	06 June 2015 Financials for Board Mtg - Annotated
	07 TPAC July 2015 Chair Report
	SUBJECT: TPAC Committee Chair's Report
	ISSUE

	BACKGROUND

	09 Governance Change - Appointment of Pro and Con Committee Members
	10 King Co Elections to Kate Kruller re Special Election Prop 1 (Res 2015-8) 20150707
	11 TPMPD Governance Pro Con Committee memo
	12 Insurance Matters - Travelers for Boiler Room Policy Name Correction
	13 Insurance Matters - WCIA 2015 COMPACT Audit and Annual Review, Supplemental Insurance
	14 WCIA Audit of TPMPD Summary July 2015
	15 TPMPD Reference Release Form
	16 Maintenance and CIP
	17 Tukwila Pool lighting Seattle City Light workbook 20150715
	Project Info & Log
	Survey & Rebate
	Rebate Coupon
	Assignment of Payment

	18 Netwell Noise Control Panels Quotation 2015-06
	19 Tukwila Pool northside pavement
	20 TPMPD 2015_August 15 - Circus Theme - Greatest Pool on Earth



